



STREETSCENE AND ENGINEERING SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

10.00 am FRIDAY, 22 FEBRUARY 2019

COMMITTEE ROOMS A/B - NEATH CIVIC CENTRE

PART 1

1. Declarations of Interest
2. To select appropriate items from the Cabinet Board Agenda for pre-scrutiny (Cabinet Board reports enclosed for Scrutiny Members).
3. Forward Work Programme 18/19 (*Pages 3 - 6*)
4. Any urgent items (whether public or exempt) at the discretion of the Chairman pursuant to Section 100B (4) (b) of the Local Government Act 1972

S.Phillips
Chief Executive

Civic Centre
Port Talbot

Friday, 15th February, 2019

Committee Membership:

Chairperson: Councillor S.M.Penry

**Vice
Chairperson:** Councillor S. ap Dafydd

Councillors: A.R.Aubrey, N.J.E.Davies, R.Davies,
W.F.Griffiths, C.James, A.McGrath, J.Warman,
R.W.Wood, J.Hale and C.Galsworthy

Notes:

- (1) If Committee Members or non-Committee Members wish to have relevant items put on the agenda for future meetings, then please notify the Chief Executive/Chair eight days before the meeting.*
- (2) If non-Committee Members wish to attend for an item of interest, then prior notification needs to be given (by 12.00 noon on the day before the meeting). Non-Committee Members may speak but not vote, or move or second any motion.*
- (3) For pre scrutiny arrangements, the Chair will normally recommend forthcoming executive items for discussion/challenge. It is also open to Committee Members to request items to be raised - though Members are asked to be selective here in regard to important issues.*
- (4) The relevant Cabinet Board Members will also be invited to be present at the meeting for Scrutiny/ Consultation purposes.*
- (5) Would the Scrutiny Committee Members please bring the Cabinet Board papers with them to the meeting.*

**Streetscene and Engineering Scrutiny Committee
Forward Work Programme 2018/19**

Date of Meeting	Agenda Item	Officer
21 May 2018	Forward Work Programme Workshop	Stacy Curran
25 May 2018		
6 July 2018- MOVED to 20 th July 2018	Community Transport/Information on Bus Services	Peter Jackson
7 September 2018		
19 October 2018		

30 November 2018	Parking Services Annual Report (incl. Traffic Warden data)	Steve Cook
11 January 2019	Dog Fouling Information Report	Mike Roberts
22 February 2019	Programme of Maintenance of Bus Shelters	Dave Griffiths/Mike Roberts
5 April 2019		
24 May 2019		

To be programme in / information requested

- Fly Tipping – To be included in the Performance Reports on Cabinet Agenda
- Ownership of property – Council and Tai Tarian breakdown – In progress
- Customer Contact Centre Information Report
 - What systems
 - How to utilise
 - How to report
 - What is an emergency
- Japanese Knotweed – Management and Treatment Annual Update (Nicola Pearce) – To be programmed in for June 2019

This page is intentionally left blank